
American Iris Society 

Memo 
To: American Iris Society Board of Directors 

From: Bonnie J Nichols, Judges Training Chairman 

Date: February 22, 2021 

Re: Judges Training Handbook revision 

Approved by BOARD: 
Chapter 1             Accreditation of Judge 
Chapter 2             Duties & Responsibilities of Judge 
Chapter 3             AIS Awards and Honors 
Chapter 8             Border Bearded 
Chapter 9             Intermediate Bearded 
Chapter 10          Miniature Tall Bearded 
Chapter 11          Standard Dwarf Bearded 

Ready for BOARD Approval (reviewed by Committee): 
Fact Sheet for BB,IB and MTB 
Chapter 12          MDB 
Chapter 13          AR & AB and AR&AB  
No # Chapter      AR & AB Terminology 
Chapter 14          Japanese 
Chapter 20          Spuria 
Chapter 21          Novelty 

To be reviewed by Committee (or in progress): 
Chapter 4     Rules & Regulations of an Iris Show 
Chapter 15          Louisiana 
Chapter 16          PCN 
Chapter 17          Siberian 
Chapter 18          Species & Species-X 
Chapter 22          Reblooming 
Chapter 23          Historic 
Chapter 24          Bulbous 
Chapter 25          Collections 
Chapter 26          English Boxes 
Chapter 27          Containers 
Chapter 28          Artistic 


